Steve Bucksbaum

From: Tammy Novak <tnovak@pcrr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 4:46 PM
To: Mark R Dunn

Cc: Steve Bucksbaum; Teddy Bucksbaum
Subject: Updated info for Eagle Scout award
Mark et al,

Here is the breakdown from Teddy’s collection event:
35 computers: 10 were “refurbishable”:

5 were donated to Brooks Elementary on 8/20
5 were donated to Strassburg Elementary on 9/16

50 CRT monitors- these cost us $6/per unit to recycle which does NOT include time and labor, the estimated cost for 2
EE’s to load our truck, drive to the facility and back is at least $250.00

The 27 computers and 31 printers were responsibly recycled. In essence, Teddy’s collection ended up costing PCRR due
to the donation of the refurbished systems and the cost of recycling CRT’s which was not offset by the proceeds from
the recycling of the computers and printers.

| am expecting a note of thanks from Congresswoman Kelly’s office on the donated systems by tomorrow’s COB.

Tammy Novak
Executive Assistant to CEO Willie Cade

PC Rebuilders & Recyclers

Home of the Computers for Schools Program
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